INTRODUCTION

These prayer collections are verity and you have to take them as you are led but let me suggest something here

- a. You may back them with fasting
- b. You may take each group for a particular and go through them in circles until the end.
- c. It is important that you raise a Seed Faith to present before the altar as a token of your confidence in the answers
- d. You may call us if you need any help.

VISIT MY ARSENAL

Join me now as we visit my arsenal; these are prayer topics I have used and taught my members to use. Many have testified to wonderful results. Take note that as you start using them the devil will try to discourage you through fatigue, distraction, and at times you hear voices telling you that your prayers are amounting to nothing. At times you receive threats in your dream that you will die if you do not stop using the prayer topics. All these are empty noise from the devil and his agents whose only agenda is to try to stop you from disturbing their devilish programs. Doing these prayers with fasting is very good as it lends you more spiritual force. You can bring in a prayer partner if you wish. You may need to read my book on fasting and prayers.

CONFRONTING WITCHCRAFT

- 1. Praises and worship for at least 20 minutes.
- 2. Plead the blood of Jesus 7x.
- 3. Confess your sins.
- 4. Pray- Lord Jesus, I repent of my sins of (Most often sins are what open doors to harm children of God. Mention every sin you remember) (a) Fornication/ Adultery (b) Unforgiveness (c) Bitterness (d) Hatred (e) Disobedience to God's will (f) Lack of Church attendance (g) Disobedience to divine authority e.g., Pastors or Parents (h) Lack of evangelism (i) Prayerlessness (j) Not giving to God's work (k) Idolatry (l) Eating food sacrificed to idols (m) Eating blood of animals (thus happens in traditional African religion) (n) Drunkenness (Alcoholism) (o) Abortion (p) Occult etc.

As you are praying the Holy Spirit will remind you of sins you must confess. You may use our deliverance questioner for a guide.

- 5. Pray- Lord it is written that the snake will bite he who breaks the hedge (Eccl 10:8). I confess that it is my fault that these witches and wizards are able to oppress me. So, Lord. Forgive me.
- 6. By Holy Ghost and fire, I destroy every object of polluting and defilement in my body (if there are physical objects, you have to destroy them) by the powerful name of Jesus.
- 7. Plead the blood of Jesus 3x and pray- Lord may the precious blood

- of Jesus Christ cleanse me now in Jesus Name.
- 8. Pray Lord Jesus may the precious blood of Jesus sanctify this home and environment. (Plead the blood of Jesus over the house or office several times)
- 9. Pray- Lord Jesus, I decree that the blood of Jesus and Holy Ghost fire charge this arena in Jesus' name.
- 10. Pray-By the authority in the mighty name of Jesus, I shut every open door through which witches/wizards or demons have access into this home/ office in the mighty name of Jesus.
- 11. Pray- By the power in the name of Jesus I cancel every Satanic program initiated by witches and wizards concerning me, my family members (you can mention each by name)
- 12. Pray- Father by the power in the name of Jesus I cancel every satanic time table set-up by witches/wizards or the occult.
- 13. Pray-Lord by the power in the name of Jesus, I corrupt every satanic network in this neighborhood or in my house in Jesus mighty name.
- 14. Lord by the power in the blood of Jesus I cancel every Satanic code on my body, home, house and family in the mighty name of Jesus.
- 15. Lord, by the power in the name of Jesus I can break every curse placed on me from the witchcraft coven in the most powerful name of Jesus
- 16. I break every negative statement made over me by myself or any careless person.
- 17. Plead the blood of Jesus 3x and pray- I command that the fire of the Holy Ghost torment any witches or wizards in this neighborhood.
- 18. I command that the thunder of God begin to strike the base of witchcraft practices in this neighborhood (shout thunder of God 3x and repeat this prayer several times)
- 19. Lord, I place a spiritual embargo over my house and declare it a nogo area for witches and wizards.
- 20. Pray- Lord, I command that fire of the Holy Ghost begin to strike every coven of witches/ wizard and rescue every human soul the bound, in the mighty name of Jesus.
- 21. Pray- by the powerful name of Jesus, I command God's warrior angels to invade the land of torture of witches and wizards and rescue all wombs, legs, hands, brains, cars, houses, children, money, marriage, business etc., bound in the land of torture. Pray this 3x.
- 22. Lord, it is written that a kingdom fighting against itself will fall (Luke 11: 17) I command that the spirit of confusion enter the satanic world

- now in Jesus Name. I set witches against wizards, marine spirits against native doctors, occult against occult in the most powerful name of Jesus.
- 23. Shout Holy Ghost fire 3x and command that the fire of Holy Ghost and the blood of Jesus join forces with the warring angels now to torture witches/ wizards and their demons.
- 24. Sing praises for at least ten minutes.
- 25. Thank God for what he has done.
- 26. Pray- Lord I frustrate every effort to recover or reinforce from these kingdoms, in Jesus mighty name.
- 27. Cover yourself, family, home etc with the blood of Jesus.

Read Rom. 8:31-end

We will like to hear your testimony